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Date: 02/27/2025   
To: Sean Owens, Collins | Webb ARCHITECTURE  
From: Tyler Hultgren 
Address: Reunion at Blackwell 
 SE Shenandoah Dr.  
 Lee’s Summit, MO 64063 
 
Mr. Owens,  
 
This letter serves to provide a narrative for the items that were revised for revision 3 at the contractor’s 
request. The list of revisions are as follows broken down per sheet: 
 
Sheet S101 A, S101 B1, S101 B2, S101 C, S101 D, S101 E, S101 F, S101 G, S101 H, S101 J, S101 K, 
and S102 K 

1. Updated the top of footing elevation per contractor’s request. 
 

Sheet S500 
1. Updated details to reflect footing elevation changes per contractor’s request. 

 
 
 
Please let us know if we can be of further assistance. 

 
Sincerely, 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Tyler Hultgren, PE   John Funk, PE 
STAND Structural Engineering   STAND Structural Engineering 

Light Hilla

02/27/25


